
                                          GREENVILLE UTILITIES COMMISSION 
                                        
                                              GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 
 
          ONE (1) LINE TRUCK WITH HYDRAULIC DIGGER-DERRICK MOUNTED WITH  
 
                                                        UTILITY LINE BODY. 
 

Pre-bid meeting: August 29, 2012 at 10:00 am 

Attended: Bill Darty, Wayne Hardee, Cleve Haddock (GUC).  

Matt Rohrbauck (Altec Industries, Inc.) 

 

Minutes of meeting: 

 

Areas of discussion and clarification concerning specifications. 

1) Hydraulic Digger-Page 8; what type of auger, dirt, rock, etc.? We prefer dirt. 
2) Rear-Page 10; Do we want cross storage under the tailboard or sub-base storage? As per 

specifications, we want both. 
3) Stabilizers- page 7; what type of feet on the stabilizers? We want stationary feet on the “A” 

frame and pivoting feet on the radial. 
4) Traffic Cone Rack-page 11; Where? We prefer the rack to be mounted on the street side front 

outrigger if possible. 
5) Water Cooler Rack-page 11; what type of water cooler rack, and do we need the cooler? A wire 

rack without the cooler is acceptable. 
6) Two (2) Two inch receivers-PAGE 11; How much room do we need around the receivers? We 

mount wire wheels on a removable rack that slide into these receivers. We must see the 
layout on the rear of the truck being bid to give exact lactations and room. 

7) Four (4) tow hooks-page 12; Do we want the front tow hooks located in the factory location? 
We want the front tow hooks mounted on the outside of the winch bumper. 

 

 


